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Amy Ow

From: Amanda Tse
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 9:07 AM
To: Camille Leung
Cc: Amy Ow
Subject: RE: BLD2016-00158, 159, 160 - Sewer Final?

Categories: Red Category

Hello Camille, 
 
I am asking my coworker to help me out on this! I will get back to you once I hear back from her. Hopefully by today or 
tomorrow.  
 
Best, 
Amanda  
 

From: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 8:44 AM 
To: Amanda Tse <atse@smcgov.org> 
Cc: Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org> 
Subject: RE: BLD2016-00158, 159, 160 - Sewer Final? 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Amanda, 
 
Hope you are well!  Checking on this again.  Ok to sign off Sewer for Highlands Lots 9-11: BLD2016-00158, 159, 160? 
 
Thanks 
 

From: Camille Leung  
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 8:52 AM 
To: Amanda Tse <atse@smcgov.org> 
Cc: Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org> 
Subject: BLD2016-00158, 159, 160 - Sewer Final? 
 
Hi Amanda, 
 
Of to sign off Sewer final for Highlands Estates Lots 9-11?  Bob Pellegrine says he met Dan out at the site and he 
approved it.   
 
Thanks 


